Nkcubeko Libala

SST 2016 Town Two Cape Town 7784 0833614506 / 0833614506 | brucelibala@gmail.com

Dear:Sir/Madam.

I am interested in the position as advertised by your organization. The requirements closely match my educational background and past experience. Hereby, I have enclosed my resume to provide detailed information on my qualifications and skills for your review.

I seek challenging opportunities where i can fully use my skills for the success of the organization. To enhance my professional skills,capability and knowledge in an organization which recognizes the value of hard work and trust me with responsibilities and challenges.

I am friendly reliable person who likes to interact with people. I am a hard worker who overcome challenges by communicating with people and when doing something i do it with my best and during the period of time given. Throughout my past professional career, I have undertaken various important responsibilities with utmost sincerity.

I acquired the following skills.

- °Good interpersonal skills and communication skills.
- °Ability to maintain good relationships.
- °Give knowledge in the service development.

With an urge to work both independently and well, in a team; I am positioned to exceed your expectations. I would look forward to get an opportunity to meet with you to discuss my candidacy in more details. I thank you very much for your time and consideration.

Yours sincerely, Nkcubeko Libala.



Nkcubeko Libala

SST 2016 Town Two Cape Town 7784 0833614506 / 0833614506 | brucelibala@gmail.com

Personal Details

Date of Birth : 07/07/1996
Marital Status : Single
Nationality : South Africa
Gender : Male
Driving Licence : Code 10

• Identity Number: 9607075627086

Race : African

Education

Boland College
 Electrical Engineering

Cangci Comprehensive Technical High
 Commerce
 Grade 12

• SILULO ULUTHO TECHNOLOGIES
Computer
Computer Literacy

Experience

Zizi Ka Jama Electrical.

Electrical Assistant.

°Any required electrical installation works (single & three phase; AC & DC;LV).

°Testing of electrical cables and any equipment.

°Termination of electrical connections System fault finding exercises during commissioning.

°Distribution board assemblies Complete Solar PV

System incl. Generator, Transformer, Inverter commissioning works Assist in site establishment works.

°Assist in site decommission and/or de-establishment works.

°Assist Construction Manager in development and maintenance of Inspection & Test Plan throughout the project. Action any transportation requirements for a project Daily site housekeeping to be maintained.

Daily site stock controlling and issuing of stock to

subcontractors. Assist Construction Manager in managing subcontractor works on site.

°Maintain Health and Safety compliances during projects.

°Maintain SANS

compliances for all electrical.

Industries Education & Training Institute.

Electrical Training CBMT Phase 1&2

°Learned to Sharpen Chisel.

°House wiring and Maintenance.

°Interprete engineering drawings and

to connect in a panel to test them to

ensure they are working.

°Interprete complex designed electrical drawings.

°Transformer CT's & PT's.

°Arc welding & Gas welding.

°Motors and Starters-Single and Three.

phase including Testing of Motors.

°PLC's suchs Ladder Logic,

Programming, Schematic of a PLC etc.

°Soldiering of PCB's

01/04/2019 - 30/04/2021

15/11/2021 - 19/04/2022

°Electronics testing of diodes, resistances, capacitors etc.

· Ario and tractor outdoor

Bench Technician and Site Technician.

Duties at Ario÷

*Repair and service a variety of Electrical medical products including troubleshooting, replacement of parts, assembly and testing.

01/05/2022 - 01/05/2023

- Repair and service mattress/surface, Electronics such as Pumps Nimbus 3 and 4, Autologic, Alpha Active etc and Doppler devices Check tools and equipment.
- °Maintain proper documentation for work completed including accurately documented physical and electronic service records as required by facility procedures.
- °Inventory counting or movement as required.
- *wear required personal protective

equipment when potential hazards exist.

Duties at tractor outdoor÷

- *Working with Prime billboard locations, impactful digital screens, programmatic digital out-of home etc.
- 'Installation of sites; including civil works, mounting equipment, wiring equipment, testing and maintenance of sites; including changing out of parts, working with site software, testing.
- °Electrical work on sites.
- °Site repairs/ site visits/ site checks/ site fault finding/ site maintenance

Admin, recording and reporting of all operational tasks.

- °Liaise, build and maintain client relationships.
- °Liaise with contractors, landlords, clients.
- °Liaise with landlords.
- °Site visits and Inspections.
- Basic photography of sites when required.

 Tevo 28/05/2023 - Currently

Junior Technician

Repair and Service all major home appliances (Vacuum cleaners, microwaves, Digital Airfryer, Blender TVs, Fridges including re-gassing, Washing machines, Dishwashers, Irons, etc) and fixing problems guickly.

Examining customers' appliances and identifying the cause of appliance breakdowns

Performing repair and maintenance work on customers' appliances

Providing rough estimates to customers on timelines for repairing damaged or malfunctioning appliances

Client triage to effectively gauge possible problems and identify solutions/fixes to these problems.

Visit clients' homes and fix their appliances

Disassemble, diagnose and replace faulty parts, and reassemble appliances

Explain to clients how to use appliances properly

Manage spare part utilization and reporting

Skills

Brainstorming •Team Building •Problem Solving •Decision Making

Objective

To work in an environment which encourages me to succeed and grow, professionally where I can utilize my skills and knowledge appropriately.

Interests

Youth Empowerment.

Reference

 Aviwe - Zizi Ka Jama Electrical Manager

0834550383 / 0474950461

Thembinkosi - Zizi Ka Jama Electrical

Supervisor

0798595482

• Tino - Arjo

Supervisor +27 76 049 6078

• Visy - Tevo

Supervisor +27 63 540 4368

• Lionie - Tevo

Team Leader +27 71 153 3109

• Mwamuka - Boland College

Lecture 0786381545